



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

December 22, 2023

Gabriel Orosco
Orosco for School Board 2020
[REDACTED]

No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC Case No. 2020-00744; Gabriel Orosco; Orosco for School Board 2020

Dear Gabriel Orosco:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act.¹ This case arises from a non-sworn complaint, alleging violation of the Act’s “paid for by” disclosure requirements in 2020 with respect to potential Facebook advertising by you and/or your above-noted committee—when you were a member of the El Rancho Unified School District Board of Directors. However, you are no longer a member of the school board.

At this time, there is insufficient evidence to support a finding that you violated the Act—and we are closing this case without further action. Thank you for your attention to this matter. Do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Neal P. Bucknell

Neal P. Bucknell
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division
nbucknell@fppc.ca.gov
(279) 237-5938

¹ The Political Reform Act—sometimes simply referred to as the Act—is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in California Code of Regulations, title 2, sections 18104 through 18998. Unless otherwise noted, all statutory and regulatory references are to these sources—as they were in effect in 2020.